NOTES AND COMMENT

On September 1, 1945, the Towa Department of Public Instrue-
tion began the distribution of a printed Educational Bulletin. It
18 1ssued monthly.

The Mahaska County Historical Society has sent to President
Harry S. Truman an autographed photograph of the late Frederie
Knight Logan of Oskaloosa, composer ot the ““Missouri Waltz’’.

Detroit, Michigan, has a North American Indian Club made up
of some two hundred Indians of various tribes regardless of religion
or former residence. Persons of one-fourth Indian blood are eli-
gible. Forty members are in military service.

The annual meeting of the Herbert Hoover Birthplace Society
was held at West Branch on September 12, 1945. Officers of the
society who were reélected are: president, Fred Albin; vice presi-
dent, W. B. Anderson; and secretary-treasurer, L. C. Rummels.

According to Covered Bridge Topics for December, 1945, lowa
still has twelve covered bridges, one of which is not in use. An-
other is condemned for heavy traffic. Two such bridges, one In

Madison County and one in Marion County, have been torn down
since 1939.

Dr. Harry G. Barnes, formerly Examiner and Registrar at the
State University of Iowa, has accepted the position of Executive
Secretary of the Iowa State Teachers Association. He takes the
place of Miss Agnes Samuelson, former State Superintendent of
Public Instruction, who resigned as Executive Secretary to joln
the staff of the National Education Association as Assistant Diree-
tor of Public Relations.

The German-American Pioneer Society of Scott County held its
annual meeting in Davenport on September 11, 1945, at which time
sixty-two new members were admitted. Officers elected ineclude:
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president, Otto Baustian; vice president, Walter Homeyer; and
secretary-treasurer, Albert J. Jansen.

Don B. Seaman was elected president of the Piloneer Settler
Descendants of Scott County at the annual meeting of that group
on August 29, 1945. Other officers include: Mrs. Agnes Delarue,
secretary, and Miss Mae Nelil, treasurer. Ralph J. Leysen was the

principal speaker at the meeting.
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CONTRIBUTORS

HupeGARD BINDER JoENsoN. Born in Berlin, Germany, in
1908 and received the degree of Doctor of Philosophy from the
University of Berlin in 1933. Soon after this, she went to
England and in 1934-1935 taught German in the Publie High
School for Girls at Bromley in Kent. Came to America on a
traveling scholarship to study the ideological background of |
slavery in colonial times and was also a research worker in the
Library of Congress. Later she taught at Mills College, Cali-
fornia, and then married Dr. Palmer O. Johnson, Professor of
Education at the University of Minnesota. Collection of mate-
rial for this article was made possible by a grant from the
Social Research Council in New York for the study of German
settlers in Minnesota and the Middle West.

Frep Emory Havnes, Assistant Professor of Sociology,
State University of Iowa. (See THE IowA JOURNAL OF His-
TorRY AND Poritics for April, 1913, p. 302, and October, 1918,
p. 9795.)






